Miss Lulie Pitts, over a period of years, eompiled historie da
factual and informative, which she incorporated inte a history
Gordon County, The work shows much labor, for she linked our
present and the future with the living Eighteenth Century, whose
decades are of historic significance to the pecple of this
commmity. From Miss Pitts' ehronicle much of the following
information conecerning the begimning of our chureh history was
taken, Her romance of the town's early struggles and the story
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and should challenge the present genmeration to ncble achievements,
The City of Calhoun has been from its first establishment a eity
in vhieh churches have played a dominant role, For 100 yesars, the .
history of the town and the history of the church have paralleled -
each other,

In the year 1852, the small village was created a corporate town,
In 1852, the Calhoun Methodist Episeopal Church drew its first
breath of life,

The initial property of the little banfl of worshipers was a large
lot at the corner of Court and River Streets, which was domated

by United States Senator John P, King, of Augusta.

A erudely constructed building was erected on that site and used
until 1874, when the congregation purchased a parcel of land on
the corner of North Wall and Trammell Streets. A new and more
adequate house of worship wes built and used until 1888, when

the building wvae resed by a disastrous cyelone, This was a

heavy loss to the small, but devoted membership., By the following - |
year, however, the congregation was housed comfortably in a new
ud‘otur , completed at a cost of $§2,500, Dr. H, C. *

:

son preached the dedicatory sermon in May, 1889,

site chosen was a few yards south of the former church. The
lot was confeyed from Mrs, A, E, Ellis to the trustees in 1888,

Like its predecessors, this building waes of wood eonstructiom,
was of one story, contained an entrance alcove, and an suditorium
that served alsc as a Sunday school rocm,

The church had not until this time owned a home for the residence
of its minister, but in 1896, a parscnage wvas built on the church
mnin,tpntor, tock en active part in

In 1905, the Calhoun church was made a station, Prior to that
time, the members were ministered to by cireuit riders who held
services, conducted funerals and weddings, comsoled the bereft,
visited homes and held meetin s in the community,

who founded ite churches is inspiring



1916, the ofmborshipmmmq:-rhrlmdam
Rev, G, M, . paster and reht mwmum

vas erected an auditorium seating people, “undsy school rooms, a
kindergarten, a kitchen, a furnace, eleotricity, and other conveniences
available at that time,

:::ﬁ outstanding feature of the new edifice was the exquisite
wvindows placed in honor of Thos, M, gnd Susan A, Ellis, James

Zack T. and Eldzaboth Gray, John M, and Mery I,
,nomnemmna.mws.m.mmuwmm,

mr.:.m first missionary, 1916, Ope window worthy of special
204 Whe Getioniod o Mrviot Suid Deaitoot, w1fe oF Uhe Sossies Tathin,
nmmt-u of the werld rencwned newspeper, "Cherekes Phosnix",
mmm mummmmmore.a.m.m
dedicated to "The Poor of This Chureh®, A tablet at the entrance to the
Sunday Sehool auditorium was hm:lqm,hdl

Leila Mooney Hall

Promoter and First Supt,

Qementary Department

mlhthdilt&&,

'Hor good works do follow hert,W

The building conmittee appointed was O, N, Sterr, L. Moss, and J. G, B.
Ervin, A committee to soliecit subseriptions for the bullding fund wes .
composed of O, N, Sterr, A, B, David, T, A. Hopper, J. G. B, Erwin, E,
L, Jackson, P, C, Dunagan, F, L, Hieks, C. F. MeClain, R, R, Owven, L,
'.I‘a. and Mrs. G, A, Hall,

The church was completed in 1917 at a cost of $26,000 and dedicated on -
August 5 of the seme year by Bishop Warren Candler,

Adjacent lotas, both north end south of the church property, were secured
by purchase, Parts of these sold and the parsonage remodeled at a
”ﬂ““'m.

the

were
Much eculd be written of the part tha
1uu-bonm1u£nnmintho|-ﬂv
brief history it is enmough to note that through of
usefulness the "old church" served as a sure sgpport in times of grief
and end & towver of encouragement and inspiration to thosze
who sought the grace of the and the sacrament at its slter,
mixed

gospel
It was with a sense of deep regret
thtthomﬂnmhmﬂhmh-hukmmwa
progrem, Church fecilities had become wholly inadequete for the tempo
of present day church sctivities, Gradual encremlment of the commercial
erea wvas also a deciding factor.

A beautiful corner lot on Iine and College Jtreets was purchased im 1948
from Miss Lulie Pitts at a cont of “.m.
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Again e comnittee was nemed. The group was composed of the Rev,
B.H.Mt.l.l.!uw,und!.l’.komohﬂmn Under the foreceful
leadership of J. L. Spink, the finance conmittee did an outstanding job.
Those who served under him were A, B, Devid, Thos. J. Brown, Dr. M, M,
Ellis, C., L, Moss, Seam Powers, Willie V. Owen, James Starr, Mrs, Annie
Meude Wise, Mrs, J. M. Wright, and J. H. Reeve,

A gigantic undertaking loomed ahead, but enthusiasm wes rife and as in
the past, the church responded to the new challenge with imagination,
courage, and determination, Credit for the inception of the undertaking
must be given to the Rev. Y. A, Oliver, Under his virile leadership,

the program was conceilved, his dream on the verge of fruition, when the
North Goorgh Conference saw fit to transfer him to enother pastorate,

He was replaced by the Rev. C. W. Fruit, and to him Calhoun Methodists /-
ove eternal gratitude, In his efferts to make of the new structure a
church of real beauty and distinetion, he found no detail too insignificant
for his careful consideration, His outstanding ability, his determination
for perfection in his Lord's House and his consecration to duty, made his
stay in Calhoun an epochal time in the church annals,

¥William Crutchfield, distinguished architect of Chattanocopa, Temnessee,
was employed and ssked to submit plans for consideration. An impressive
bullding of coloniel design was the final selection of the committee,
and under the direction and guidance of the Rev, Mr, Fruit, the walls of
the nev Celhoun Methodist Church were speedily lifted.

Ground=breaking ceremonies were conducted at the new building site on
“undey aftermoon, June 5, 1949. Br. J. E, Billings, chairmen of the
official board, presided; to T, J. Brown, chairmen of the building
conmittee, was accorded the honor of the spade which broke
ground for the new house of worship,

On Sunday morning, June 4, 1950, the church was host to an overflow
congregation of members and friends when the new sanctuary wes opencd
for worship, Communal thanks for the successful program just cempleted
was the theme for the impressive service,

The old church building wes sold for the sum of $20,000; this amount
augmented by many generous gifts, and pledges from members and well-wishers
made it possible to amncunce in June, 1952, that the entire cost of $132,000
had been paid in full,

The handsome new church is furnished in a mammer befitting its imposing
exterior, Some of the besutiful memorial windows were removed from the
old to the new sanctuary, and four new ones added. Radiant in ecoler,
rich in spiritusl significance, and vibrant with a warm, hman quality,
these windows tell a soul-stirring story that finds a response in the
hearts of all who see them, It was not deemed adviseble to move six of
the windows, but those departed, loved ones in whose honor the stained
glass was placed mow share a composite memorial, Their names inseribed
on a tablet of finmely cast bronsze, ocoupies an honored place in the
vestibule, just on the left of the sanctuary doors,
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church received a large mmber of magnenimous, memorial gifts in
with the new building, Mr, and Mrs, Sem Povers donated the
spire as a memorial to Mrs, Powers' father Laurence Moss, and a
vindow in memory of her mother, Jemnie A, Moss., Handsome,
style bronse lenterns at the entrance vere given by Mrs, Cs E.
and Mr, and Mrs, Zstes David as a memorial to their husband and
‘f&‘b’!;m:.mg kg.ﬁdk‘. nncmm‘mu

As a memorial to his parents, Ellen B, and George W, Koom and Bertie
l.m.hbr.nﬂlln. Wilbur Hal! gave the flood lights on the front

ss Madge Moss, to honor the memory of her mother, Madge “lagle Moss,
presented the intermediates of the Sunday school department with
Sellman's inspired portrait, "The Head of Christ®, The children of
the Rev, A. Cy Cantrell contributed the handsome pulpit stand as a
meporial to the beloved former pastor, the fev, J, T. Eakes, A
begutiful portreit of Mrs, J. G, B, Erwin, faithful vorker for
wm,wmrmm.umkuuvrum,.mm
from her children, Mr, and Mrs, Riece Frwin, Mr. and Mrs, Frank Jolly,
lndbr.nﬂ!r'. E. Black,

In honor of their parents, Mr, and Mra, J., I, Boston gave the
handsome communion table and chairs; Mrs, Tem Brown, Mrs, Luke Spink
and Jack Boston the harmoniously proportiocned altar set,

Mrs, Jowel B, Reeve gave a besutiful pisno in honor of her husband,
Charles Phillips Reeve, who from ¢:ildhood until death was a faithful
member of the First Methodist Clureh,

Money was genmerously expended by other members for many besutiful and
valuable ts; uhfortunately, spsce does not permit the emmeration
of them all at this time,

During the early days of the churech there was no training in sacred
musics A fow, old favorite humns were sung with "hearts full of

pnlunﬂmtlﬂllofmin.' Wm.hnomﬂd,lm-
time misical director is employed. A beautiful electromic Baldwin
organ peals its harmonies over the worshipers, and vocal selections
rendered by talented membors features esch service,

The educational function of the church hss been carried on from the
earliest days of its history, The present enrollment in Sunday
school is 350, with attendance increasing regularly. Dr. T. J.
Lance, distinguished and beloved layman of the North Georgle
Conference, servés as general superintendentjy Dean D, Vayes,



o5 e

assistant superintendent; M:s, L. C. Brownlee, seeretary,

The church program of youth work had ite origin in 1886 when Mrs, B.
- M, Harlan organized a group of children, designated by the poetie
 name, "Little Liphts", Their leader was entitled "lLady Manager", In
1903 the Juvenile Missionary Society was formed under the direction
of Mrs, P, M, Tate, now of Fairmount, in 1922 the Celhoun Young
People's Auxiliary came into being, was later succeeded by the
Epworth League, and in 1939 assumed the name, "Youth Fellowship."
Mrs, J. B, Watts oryanised the first Cradle Roll, The

of youth work is currently under the sponsorship of Mrs, L. C,
Brownlee, with Miss ‘ue Marie Franklin acting as her assistant,
The effectivensss of this branch of the church haz been greatly
enhanced since removel to the mew tamildingj the attractive, well
equipped recreation room being & prominant factor in incrcased
response from youth to the church,

A potent foroe through the years has been the Ladiea' Ml
Society, Following a conference mesting at Kansas City in 1939,
vhen the Methodist Spiscopal Church, the Methodist Episcopal
Church South, and the Methodist Protestant Churches were united
into one group to form the Methodist Chureh, this organiszation
became known as the Woman's Society of Christian %ervice.

Calhoun's first Missionary Soclety, while conceived in 1879, was
not organized until April, 1880, under the influence of the Rev,
and Mrs, M, L, Underwood, assisted by the Rev, W, A, 8,
presiding elder, who led the devotional exereises,
: wus ' first president. The present scciety, under
leadership of o W, F, Dew, is subdivided into tiree
.ummsmm*-mi. During the eritical
building years, W, S, C, S, led by Mrs, J. E, Billings, and later
hn.w-nmmu-nymmumm
the begutiful furnishings whiech adorn the building today,

The legacies of the past, the opportunities of the present, and
the challenge of the future, have always been met fortherightly
by the women of Galhoun Methodist Ghureh,

Fifty ministers have served this pastorate since the year 1876,
Among those leaving a deep impression on the lives of the .
communicants were Cleyton Quillian, S, A, Harris, Frenk Quillien, ,
E, D, Hale, E, G, Machay, C. M, Liphen, T, J, Bransen, J. Te

Eakes, 3. D, Cherry, E. C, Cleckler, G, F. Venable, Fobert Armous,
Wm. W. Y. A 011'91'. nldﬂ. Ve N‘g

The Rev. J. T. Bakes, possibly most beloved of all ministers who
have served this clurch, made Calhoun his home after his retirement
confersnce, He was held in the highest esteem and affection
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The First Methodist Church of Calhoun stands today as a thing
of beauty and usefulness, awaiting the response of those who
are now members, and those who will become members. It exists
for the sole purpose of preaching the everlasting gospel of

the Son of God.
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